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R001 : Business License CancellationGreater Vancouver Professional Drivers' Association doing business as ON THE ROXX at 8220 - 120 Street, Surrey, BC

 
 

     Corporate     NO:  R001

     Report     COUNCIL DATE:   January 10, 2000_

 
REGULAR COUNCIL
 
TO:     Mayor & Council     DATE:     December 15, 1999
 
FROM:     City Solicitor     FILE:     2152-12000

          XC:     0075-725
 
SUBJECT:     Business License CancellationGreater Vancouver Professional Drivers' Association doing business as ON THE ROXX at
8220 - 120 Street, Surrey, BC
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That the information in this report be received in conjunction with Corporate Report No. S1140 dated November 22, 1999. 
 
INTENT
 

The intent of this report is to provide Council with additional information to substantiate the cancellation of the business license held by
the Greater Vancouver Professional Drivers' Association, doing business as On the Roxx. 

 
DISCUSSION
 

On December 3, 1999, the RCMP forwarded another police report to the City, a copy of which is attached as Appendix "A".  This
supplemental report provides additional details of the RCMP attendance at the premises in response to calls for service from the public for
disturbances and criminal activity. 

 
CRAIG MacFARLANE

City Solicitor

KER:lab

enc.

cc:     James Bale, Fire Chief

Terry Smith, C/Supt. OIC RCMP

Kane Scott, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch

Tony Mahon, Manager, Administration and By-law Enforcement
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